
Web Links 
AIDS and HIV  

→ AIDS Map 
 http://www.aidsmap.com/ 
→       AVERT AIDS education & research trust   
http://www.avert.org/ 
→       European Database on AIDS and HIV Infection  
http://edoa.bdsp.tm.fr/ 
→       International AIDS Society  
http://www.iasociety.org/index.asp? 
→       International AIDS Vaccine Initiative  
http://www.iavi.org/ 
→       Journal of the International AIDS Society  
http://www.aidsonline.com 
→       National AIDS Trust  
http://www.nat.org.uk/ 
→       Positively Women  
http://www.positivelywomen.org.uk/ 
→       Terrance Higgins Trust  
http://www.tht.org.uk/ 
→       The Joint UN Programme on HIV-AIDS  
http://www.unaids.org/ 
→       World AIDS day  
http://www.worldaidsday.org/ 

 
Alternative & Complementary Medicine  
→    British Acupuncture Council  
http://www.acupuncture.org.uk/ 
→      British Homeopathic Association  
http://www.trusthomeopathy.org/ 
 
Bereavement 
Cruse Bereavement Care  
http://www.crusebereavementcare.org.uk/ 
→      Foundation for the Study of Infant Deaths  
http://www.sids.org.uk/fsid/ 
→      Road Peace  
http://www.roadpeace.org/index.html 
→      Stillbirth & Neonatal Death Society  
http://www.uk-sands.org/ 
→      Tommy's the Baby Charity  
http://www.tommys.org/ 

Black and Minority Communities 
→ Black Information Link  
http://www.blink.org.uk/ 
→      Blackliners 
 http://www.metromate.org.uk/camp/family/18.htm 
→      Cancer Black Care  
http://www.cancerblackcare.org/ 
→      Commission For Racial Equality  
http://www.cre.gov.uk/ 
→      Minority Ethnic Communities and Health  
http://www.minorityhealth.gov.uk/ 
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→      Multicultural Health Communication Service (Australia) 
http://www.mhcs.health.nsw.gov.au/ 
→      Office of Research on Minority Health 
http://www.ninds.nih.gov/funding/minorities_and_disabilities.htm 
  

Cancer 
→      Action Against Breast Cancer http://www.aabc.org.uk/ 
→      Breast Cancer Care http://www.breastcancercare.org.uk/ 
→      CancerBACUP http://www.cancerbackup.org.uk/Home 
→      Cancer Black Care http://www.cancerblackcare.org/ 
→      Cancer Help UK http://www.cancerhelp.org.uk/ 
→      Cancer Index http://www.cancerindex.org/ 
→      Cancerlink http://www.cancerindex.org/ 
→      Cancer Research UK http://www.cancerresearchuk.org/ 
→      Cancer Screening http://www.cancerscreening.nhs.uk/ 
→      Cancer WEB http://cancerweb.ncl.ac.uk/ 
→      Colon Cancer Concern http://www.bowelcanceruk.org.uk/ 
→      Institute of Cancer Research http://www.icr.ac.uk/ 
→      Internet Resources for Cancer http://www.cancerindex.org/clinks6.htm 
→      Leukaemia Care Society http://www.leukaemiacare.org.uk/ 
→      Lymphoma Association http://www.lymphoma.org.uk/ 
→      Marie Curie Cancer Care http://www.lymphoma.org.uk/ 
→      Macmillan Cancer Relief http://www.macmillan.org.uk/home.aspx 
→      Prostate Cancer Charity http://www.prostate-cancer.org.uk/ 
→      Roy Castle Lung Cancer Foundation http://www.roycastle.org/ 
→      Royal Marsden Hospital http://www.royalmarsden.nhs.uk/rmh 
→      Wessex Cancer Trust http://www.wessexcancer.org/site/WessexCancer/test 
→      World Cancer Research Fund http://www.wcrf-uk.org/ 
 

Child Care and Development 
→      Babyworld - information on pregnancy & babies http://www.babyworld.co.uk/ 
→      Child care link - national and local childcare http://www.childcarelink.gov.uk/ 
→      Enuresis Resource & Information Centre http://www.eric.org.uk/ 
→      Midirs Midwifery Digest http://www.midirs.org/ 
→      National Children's Bureau http://www.ncb.org.uk/ 
→      NSPCC http://www.nspcc.org.uk/html/home/home.htm 
→      Nct Pregnancy and baby care http://www.nctpregnancyandbabycare.com/ 
→      UNICEF Baby Friendly Initiative http://www.babyfriendly.org.uk/ 
→      What about the children http://www.whataboutthechildren.org.uk/ 
→      Breastfeeding NHS http://www.breastfeeding.nhs.uk/ 
 

Coronary Heart Disease & Stroke 
→      British Cardiac Society http://www.bcs.com/pages/default.asp 
→      British Heart Foundation http://www.bhf.org.uk/ 
→      British Hypertension Society http://www.bhsoc.org/ 
→      Different Strokes http://www.differentstrokes.co.uk/ 
→      Stroke Association http://www.stroke.org.uk/ 
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Dental Health 
→      British Dental Health Foundation http://www.dentalhealth.org.uk/ 
→      British Dental Health Foundation - Mouth cancer 
http://www.dentalhealth.org.uk/mouth/index.php?w=public 
→      British Dental Association http://www.bda-dentistry.org.uk/ 
→      Dental Practice Board http://www.dpb.nhs.uk/index.shtml 
→      General Dental Council http://www.gdc-uk.org/ 
→      The Teeth Website http://www.healthyteeth.org/ 
 

Disabilities 
→      Action for Sick Children http://www.actionforsickchildren.org/ 
→      British Institute of Learning Disabilities (BILD) http://www.bild.org.uk/ 
→      Carers UK http://www.carersuk.org/Home 
→      Disabled Living Foundation http://www.dlf.org.uk/ 
→      Mencap - understanding learning disability http://www.mencap.org.uk/ 
→      National Deaf Children's Society http://www.ndcs.org.uk/ 
→      RADAR the disability network http://www.radar.org.uk/radarwebsite/ 
→      Royal National Institute of the Blind http://www.rnib.org.uk 
→      Royal National Institute for Deaf People http://www.rnid.org.uk/ 
→      Scope http://www.scope.org.uk/ 
 

Disease & Illness 
→      Arthritis Care http://www.arthritiscare.org.uk/Home 
→      Arthritis Research Council http://www.arc.org.uk/ 
→      Asthma - National Respiratory Training Centre 
http://www.educationforhealth.org.uk/ 
→      National Asthma Campaign http://www.asthma.org.uk/ 
→      British Epilepsy Association  http://www.epilepsy.org.uk/ 
→      British Lung Foundation http://www.lunguk.org/ 
→      Diabetes UK http://www.diabetes.org.uk/home.htm 
→      Meningitis Research Foundation http://www.meningitis.org/ 
→      Meningitis Trust - Education http://www.meningitis-schools.org.uk/ 
→      National Society for Epilepsy http://www.epilepsynse.org.uk/pages/index/home/ 
→      National Osteoporosis Society http://www.nos.org.uk/ 
→  Sickle Cell Society 
http://www.sicklecellsociety.org/                                                                        
→  The Stroke Association   http://www.stroke.org.uk/                           
→  TBAlert  http://www.tbalert.org/ 
→     UK Thalassaemia Society http://www.ukts.org/ 
 

Drugs & Alcohol 
→      Alcohol Concern http://www.alcoholconcern.org.uk/servlets/home 
→      Alcohol Education & Research Council http://www.aerc.org.uk/ 
→      Alcoholics Anonymous http://www.alcoholics-anonymous.org.uk/ 
→      Alcoholism Help http://www.alcoholismhelp.com/ 
→      Centre for Education and Information on Drugs and Alcohol http://www.adca.org.au/ 
→      Centre for Recovery http://www.recovery.org.uk/ 
→      Department of Addictive Behaviour http://www.sgul.ac.uk/depts/addictive-
behaviour/frames.htm 
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→      Drug Policy Alliance http://www.lindesmith.org/homepage.cfm 
→      Drug Scope http://www.drugscope.org.uk/ 
→      Drugs Prevention Advisory Service  http://www.homeoffice.gov.uk/ 
→      European Monitoring Centre for Drugs and Drug Addiction  http://www.emcdda.org/ 
→      Families Anonymous UK http://www.famanon.org.uk/index.html 
→      Lycaeum - Entheogenic Database and Community http://www.lycaeum.org/ 
→      Multidisciplinary Association for Psychedelic Studies http://www.maps.org/ 
→      National Association for the Children of Alcoholics http://www.nacoa.org.uk/ 
→      Re-Solv http://www.re-solv.org/ 
→      Richmond Drug Awareness Project http://www.drugshouse.org.uk/ 
→      Substance Abuse Dept http://www.who.int/substance_abuse/en/ 
→      Substance Misuse http://www.substancemisuse.net/ 
→      The Site http://www.thesite.org.uk/ 
→      Trashed http://www.trashed.co.uk/ 
→      UN International Drug Control Programme http://undcp.or.at/ 
→      Wrecked http://www.wrecked.co.uk/ 
 

Elders and Ageing 
→      Age Concern England http://www.ace.org.uk/ 
→      Care Direct http://www.caredirect.co.uk/index.cfm?method=main 
→      Carers UK http://www.carersuk.org/Home 
→      Centre for Policy on Aging http://www.cpa.org.uk/index.html 
→      Elder Abuse http://www.elderabuse.org.uk/ 
→      Help The Aged http://www.helptheaged.org.uk/en-gb 

Environment and Regeneration 
→      Countryside Agency http://www.countryside.gov.uk/ 
→      Chartered Institute of Environmental Health http://www.cieh.org/ 
→      Energy Efficiency http://www.est.org.uk/myhome/ 
→      Environment Agency http://www.environment-agency.gov.uk/ 
→      Environment Council http://www.the-environment-council.org.uk/ 
→      National Society for Clean Air & Environmental Protection 
http://www.nsca.org.uk/pages/index.cfm 
→      Office of the Deputy Prime Minister http://www.odpm.gov.uk/ 
  

Exercise & Fitness 
→      Public health excellence at NICE http://www.publichealth.nice.org.uk/ 
→      BBC online - Fighting Fat, Fighting Fit 
http://www.bbc.co.uk/health/healthy_living/your_weight/index.shtml 
→      British Heart Foundation http://www.bhf.org.uk/ 
→      Food Fitness http://www.foodfitness.org.uk/ 
→      Sport England http://www.sportengland.org/ 
→      Women's Sports Foundation http://www.wsf.org.uk/ 
→      Youth Sport Centre http://www.youthsport.net/ 
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Family Planning 
→      Birth Choice http://www.birthchoiceuk.com/ 
→      British Pregnancy Advisory Service http://www.bpas.org/ 
→      Centre for Reproductive Law and Policy http://www.crlp.org/ 
→      Family Planning Association http://www.fpa.org.uk/ 
→      International Planned Parenthood Federation http://www.ippf.org/ 
→      Marie Stopes http://www.mariestopes.org.uk/ 
→      Reproductive Health Online http://www.reproline.jhu.edu/ 
 

Foot Health 
→      British Orthopaedic Association http://www.boa.ac.uk/ 
→      British Orthopaedic Foot Surgery Society 
http://www.boa.ac.uk/BOFSS/default.asp 
→      Feet for Life http://www.feetforlife.org/ 
 

Health Information (and Journals) 
→      Bandolier Journal http://www.jr2.ox.ac.uk/bandolier/ 
→      Biomed Database 
https://auth.athensams.net/?ath_dspid=NISS.BIOMED&ath_returl=%22http://bi
omed1.niss.ac.uk/cgi-bin/longin.cgi%22 
→      British Medical Journal http://bmj.bmjjournals.com/ 
→      Department of Health http://www.dh.gov.uk/Home/fs/en 
→      Electronic Medicines Compendium http://www.medicines.org.uk/ 
→      Elsevier Science - Health Sciences Division http://www.us.elsevierhealth.com/ 
→      Faculty of Public Health Medicine http://www.fphm.org.uk/ 
→      HAZ Net (Health Action Zone) http://www.haz-brent.org.uk/ 
→      Health Action http://www.healthaction.nhs.uk/ 
→      Health on the Net Foundation http://www.hon.ch/ 
→      Health Policy and Planning (journal) http://heapol.oxfordjournals.org/ 
→      HealthPromis http://www.nice.org.uk/ 
→      HSJ Online http://www.hsj.co.uk/ 
→      Journal of Community Nursing http://www.jcn.co.uk/ 
→      Journal of International AIDS Society http://www.aidsonline.com  
→      Kings Fund http://www.kingsfund.org.uk/ 
→      London's Health http://www.londonshealth.gov.uk/ 
→      London Health Observatory http://www.lho.org.uk/ 
→      National Electronic Library for Health http://www.nelh.nhs.uk/ 
→      National Institute for Clinical Excellence http://www.nice.org.uk/ 
→      New Opportunities Fund http://www.nof.org.uk/ 
→      NHS Centre for Reviews and Dissemination http://www.york.ac.uk/inst/crd/ 
→      NHS Direct http://www.nhsdirect.nhs.uk/ 
→      NHS Website http://www.nhs.uk/ 
→      Nursing Times http://www.nursingtimes.net/ 
→      Patient UK http://www.patient.co.uk/index.asp 
→      The Stationery Office (TSO) http://www.tso.co.uk/ 
→      UK Health Centre http://ns.medwebservices.co.uk/ 
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Health Information - Evidence Based Health Care 
→      Health Evidence Bulletins http://hebw.cf.ac.uk/ 
→      NeLH http://www.nelh.nhs.uk/ 
→      NMAP http://www.nmap.ac.uk/ 
 

Health Promotion 
 
→      Hebs (Scotland) http://www.hebs.scot.nhs.uk/ 
→      Health Promis http://www.nice.org.uk/ 
→      Health Promotion Wales http://www.hpw.org.uk/ 
→      Hertfordshire Health Promotion http://www.nhsinherts.nhs.uk/hp/ 
→      Health Promotion International (Journal) http://heapro.oxfordjournals.org/ 
→      Promoting Health and Well Being in Wales 
http://www.cmo.wales.gov.uk/content/index.htm 
 

 Health Statistics 
→      Brent Council http://www2.brent.gov.uk/ 
→      Department of Health Statistics and Surveys 
http://www.dh.gov.uk/PublicationsAndStatistics/fs/en 
→      Harrow Live (Harrow Council) http://www.harrow.gov.uk/ccm/portal/ 
→     National Statistics (and access to Statbase) http://www.statistics.gov.uk/ 
 

Homeless and Housing 
→      Centrepoint - helping young people at risk http://www.centrepoint.org.uk/ 
→      Crisis http://www.crisis.org.uk/ 
→      Homeless pages http://www.homelesspages.org.uk/ 
→      Homeless link http://www.homeless.org.uk/ 
→      Shelter http://www.shelter.org.uk/ 
 

Immunisation 
→      Department of Health Immunisation http://www.immunisation.org.uk/ 
Men's Health 
→      Impotence Association http://www.sda.uk.net/ 
→      Men's Health Campaign http://www.chic.org.uk/ 
→      Men's Health Forum http://www.menshealthforum.org.uk/ 
→      Orchid Cancer Appeal http://www.orchid-cancer.org.uk/ 
→      Patient UK - Men's health http://www.patient.co.uk/ 
→      Prostate Help Association http://www.pha.u-net.com/ 
 

Mental Health 
→      Alzheimer's Disease Society http://www.alzheimers.org.uk/ 
→      Depression Alliance http://www.depressionalliance.org/ 
→      Eating Disorder Association http://www.edauk.com/ 
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→      International Stress Management Association http://www.isma.org.uk/ 
→      IPS (International Psychology Services) http://www.devdis.com/ 
→      Mental Health Act http://www.markwalton.net/ 
→      Mental Health Foundation http://www.mhf.org.uk/ 
→      MIND http://www.mind.org.uk/ 
→      National Schizophrenia Fellowship/ Re-think http://www.rethink.org/index.html 
→      Royal College of Psychiatrists http://www.rcpsych.org/ 
→      RCP Changing Minds Campaign 
http://www.rcpsych.ac.uk/campaigns/changingminds.aspx 
→      Sainsbury Centre for Mental Health http://www.scmh.org.uk/ 
→      Sane http://www.sane.org.uk/default.htm 
→      Young Minds http://www.youngminds.org.uk/ 
 

Nutrition 
→      5 a day http://www.5aday.nhs.uk/ 
→      Association for the Study of Obesity http://aso.org.uk/ 
→      British Dietetic Association http://www.bda.uk.com/ 
→      British Nutrition Foundation http://www.nutrition.org.uk 
→      Eating Disorders Association http://www.edauk.com/ 
→      European Food Information Council http://www.eufic.org/web/index.asp?cust=1&lng=en 
→      Food in Schools http://www.foodinschools.org/ 
→      Food Standards Agency http://www.foodstandards.gov.uk/ 
→      Institute of Food Research http://www.ifr.bbsrc.ac.uk/ 
→      International Obesity Taskforce http://www.iotf.org/ 
→      DEFRA - Department for Environment, Food and Rural Affairs http://www.defra.gov.uk/ 
→      The Food and Low Income Database http://www.sustainweb.org/povdb_index.asp 
 

Occupational Health 
→      British Safety Council http://www.britishsafetycouncil.co.uk/ 
→      Health and Safety http://www.healthandsafety.co.uk/ 
→      Health and Safety Executive http://www.hse.gov.uk/index.htm 
→      NHS Direct - Staying Healthy at Work http://www.nhsdirect.nhs.uk 
→      Unison http://www.unison.org.uk/ 
  

Pregnancy & Birth 
→      British Pregnancy Advisory Service http://www.bpas.org/main.asp 
→      Miscarriage Association http://www.miscarriageassociation.org.uk/main2.htm 
→      National Childbirth Trust http://www.nctms.co.uk/ 
→      Teenage Pregnancy Unit 
http://www.dfes.gov.uk/teenagepregnancy/dsp_Content.cfm?PageID=85 
→      Tommy's the Baby Charity http://www.tommys.org/ 
→      Unison http://www.unison.org.uk/ 
→      WellBeing - the health research charity for women and babies 
http://www.wellbeing.org.uk/ 
 

Safety and Accident Prevention 
→      Bicycle Helmet Initiative Trust http://www.bhit.org/home.html 
→      British Safety Council http://www.britishsafetycouncil.co.uk/ 

http://www.isma.org.uk/
http://www.devdis.com/
http://www.markwalton.net/
http://www.mhf.org.uk/
http://www.mind.org.uk/
http://www.rethink.org/
http://www.rcpsych.org/
http://www.rcpsych.ac.uk/campaigns/cminds/index.htm
http://www.scmh.org.uk/
http://www.sane.org.uk/default.htm
http://www.youngminds.org.uk/
http://www.5aday.nhs.uk/
http://aso.org.uk/
http://www.bda.uk.com/
http://www.nutrition.org.uk/
http://www.edauk.com/
http://www.eufic.org/gb/home/home.htm
http://www.foodinschools.org/
http://www.foodstandards.gov.uk/
http://www.ifr.bbsrc.ac.uk/
http://www.iotf.org/
http://www.defra.gov.uk/
http://www.foodpovertyprojects.org.uk/
http://www.britishsafetycouncil.co.uk/
http://www.healthandsafety.co.uk/
http://www.hse.gov.uk/hsehome.htm
http://www.nhsdirect.nhs.uk/innerpage.asp?Area=16&Topic=93&Title=Staying
http://www.unison.org.uk/
http://www.bpas.org/main.asp
http://www.miscarriageassociation.org.uk/main2.htm
http://www.nctms.co.uk/
http://www.teenagepregnancyunit.gov.uk/
http://www.tommys.org/website.html
http://www.unison.org.uk/
http://www.wellbeing.org.uk/
http://www.bhit.org/home.html
http://www.britishsafetycouncil.co.uk/


→      Child Accident Prevention Trust http://www.capt.org.uk/allaboutcapt/default.htm 
→      Department of Trade and Industry http://europe.osha.eu.int/OSHA 
→      European Agency for Safety and Health at Work http://europe.osha.eu.int/OSHA 
→      Explosive Industry Group (Fireworks Safety) http://www.eig.org.uk/ 
→      Health and Safety Executive http://www.hse.gov.uk/ 
→      Occupational Safety and Health World http://www.sheilapantry.com/oshworld/ 
→      Royal Society for the Prevention of Accidents http://www.rospa.co.uk/index.htm 
→      Safetynet http://www.safetynet.org.uk/ 
→      St John Ambulance http://www.sja.org.uk/ 
 

Sex Education, Sexuality, Relationships 
→      A Pause for Health (university of Exeter) http://www.programmes.ex.ac.uk/apause/ 
→      Brook On-line http://www.brook.org.uk/content/ 
→      Durex Information Service http://www.durex.com  
→      Family Planning Association http://www.fpa.org.uk/ 
→      Female Health Company PLC http://www.femalehealth.com/ 
→      Marie Stopes International http://www.mariestopes.org.uk/ 
→      National Children's Bureau http://www.ncb.org.uk/Page.asp 
→      Sex Education Forum http://www.ncb.org.uk/sef/ 
→      Sexwise Guide (BBC) 
http://www.bbc.co.uk/worldservice/sci_tech/features/health/sexwise/index.shtml 
→      The Site http://www.thesite.org.uk/ 
 

Sexual Health 
→      FPA http://www.fpa.org.uk/ 
→      Society of Health Advisors in Sexually Transmitted Diseases http://www.ssha.info/ 
 

Smoking 
→      ASH (Action for Smoking) http://www.ash.org.uk/ 
→      ASH (Action for Smoking Scotland) http://www.ashscotland.org.uk 
→      British Lung Foundation http://www.lunguk.org/ 
→      NHS Smoking Helpline http://www.givingupsmoking.co.uk/ 
→      No Smoking Day http://www.nosmokingday.org.uk/ 
→      Quit http://www.quit.org.uk/ 
→      Quitnet http://www.quitnet.com/ 
→      The Time is Right http://www.thetimeisright.co.uk/ 
→      Unhooked http://www.unhooked.org/ 

Women's Health 
→      Forward http://www.forwarduk.org.uk/ 
→      Women's Health Information http://www.womens-health.co.uk/ 
→      Women's Health http://www.womenshealthlondon.org.uk/ 
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Young People 
→      Action group for Irish Youth http://www.irish.org.uk/ 
→      Brook http://www.brook.org.uk/content/ 
→      Childline http://www.childline.org.uk/ 
→      Lifebytes http://www.lifebytes.gov.uk/indexmenu.html 
→      Mind Body and Soul http://www.mindbodysoul.gov.uk/ 
→      NRgize http://www.active.org.uk/ 
→      Parentline Plus http://www.parentlineplus.org.uk/templates/home/index.cfm 
→      The Site (Advice on Drugs Sex and More) http://www.thesite.org.uk/ 
→      Think About Drink (Wrecked website) http://www.wrecked.co.uk/ 
→      Trust for the Study of Adolescence http://www.tsa.uk.com/ 
→      Wired For Health http://www.wiredforhealth.gov.uk/ 
→      Young Minds http://www.youngminds.org.uk/ 

 

 

 
Andrew Georgiades  
Information and Resource Advisor  
Health Promotion Resource Centre  
andrew.georgiades@brentpct.nhs.uk  
resource@brentpct.nhs.uk  
Tel:020 8795 6213  
Fax:020 8795 6231 
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